Robyn Harrison

From: Paul Majurey [paul.majurey@russellmcveagh.com]
Sent: Monday, 4 August 2008 12:51

To: Robyn Harrison

Cc: Tama Hovell

Subject: Genesis Energy Evidence - Chapter 4 (Te Ao Maori)

Importance: High

Attachments: IMARS-1898697 - Bowler Evidence - Te Ao Maori.pdf; GENESIS ENERGY SUBMISSIONS FINAL Te Ao
Maori 31 July 2008.pdf

Robyn

’lease find attached the evidence of Mr J Bowler, Environmental Manager - Renewable Energy at Genesis Energy, in relation
o Chapter 4 (Te Ao Maori) of the proposed One Plan.

’lease note the evidence comprises a statement and supporting table, as explained in the statement (hence, the two
ittachments).

senesis Energy seeks that the Hearing Committee consider the evidence of Mr Bowler who does intend to attend the hearing,
Ar Bowler can be available, however, to answer any questions on his evidence if that would assist the committee.

Ne will also be forwarding legal submissions on behalf of Genesis Energy later this week. Again, counsel can be available if of
1ssistance to the Hearing Committee.

Ne will contact you at the end of the week to ascertain the position in relation to Mr Bowler's evidence.

Regards
»aul

‘aul F Majurey
'ARTNER

'ussell McVeagh, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, PO Box 8, Auckland 1010, New Zealand
)IRECT PHONE 64 9 367 8280 | DIRECT FAX 64 9 367 8590 | MOBILE 64 27 495 5741

)aul.majurey@russellmcveagh.com | www.russellmcveagh.com

’lease think of the environment before printing this email.

‘his email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, you may not read, use, copy or disclose this
'mail or its attachments. In that case, please let us know immediately by reply email and then delete this email from your system. While we use standard virus
hecking software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems. If you are
1terested in establishing more secure communication between us, please contact our systems administrator by email at mail.admin@russellmcveagh.com
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